
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 3, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE THE REAPPOINTMENT OF THE 

JACKSON WEST REDEVELOPMENT DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE 

MEMBERS TN   
  

 

Request:  

The Development Code requires the Jackson West Redevelopment Design Review 

Committee to consist of 3 representatives from NDC, 1 from Jackson West 

Neighborhood Association, and 1 from Joyner Neighborhood Association. The dates that 

the respective neighborhood associations voted and approved their representatives are 

noted below and are documented in their meeting minutes. 

 

The term is effective November 1, 2024 - October 31, 2025. 

 

 Neighborhood Development Corp. (NDC) – Appointments Confirmed 8/23/24 

o Ellen Short  

o Louis Marascalco  

o Richie Alvarez  

 

 Jackson West Neighborhood - Voted/Approved by JWNA 8/20/24 

o Foster Billings, II  

 

 Joyner Neighborhood Association - Voted/Approved by JNA 8/19/24 

o Leslie Mart, Chair  

 


